19/01/16 www.llspartners.fi

Petri Lintula

+358 50 537 6855 PETRI.LINTULA@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE

Petri is SAP Senior Consultant focusing on user productivity and application development design and implementation. Petri has excellent knowledge of SAP NetWeaver Portal from system landscape design via configuration to enhancing functionality and application development. Petri has extensive experience of Employee Self-Service & Manager Self-Service solutions, SAP Human Resources, Adobe Interactive forms and fiori. Petri has excellent communication and interpersonal skills. Petri is strong in translating business needs to technical requirements and providing good business solutions for customers.

SKILLS

Excellent knowledge of SAP Development. Development with several tools / languages including;

Fiori, SAPUI5, Web Dynpro ABAP, Web Dynpro Java, Adobe Interactive Forms, ABAP, Java, Workflow, Guided Procedures and Portal components.

SAP training courses that I have teached (in Finland, Sweden, Norway and Denmark); SAPEP, EP200, EP300, EP120, EP130, JA300, JA310, JA312, JA340, BIT600, BIT601, BIT610, ANA010, NET310, NET311, HR250, HR255, HR260 & HR290.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE (COMPUTING) Tampere University 2004

KEY COMPETENCES

- SAP User Interfaces
- Fiori, SAPUI5, Web Dynpro ABAP & Web Dynpro Java
- SAP Workflow
- Adobe Interactive Form
- SAP HR
- Training

LANGUAGES



CERTIFICATIONS

Development Consultant SAP NetWeaver '04 - Enterprise Portal

Solution Consultant SAP NetWeaver '04 - Knowledge Management and Collaboration

SAP Certified Development Associate - SAP Business Workflow with SAP NetWeaver 7.0, 2013

CONTACT



VUOSAARENTIE 10 C 59 00980 HELSINKI **FINLAND**



+358 50 537 6855



PETRI.LINTULA@LLSPARTNERS.FI

WORK EXPERIENCE

2008-

SENIOR CONSULTANT, FOUNDER, LLS PARTNERS OY

SAP consultant for several companies in several projects. User productivity consulting, Portal landscape designing and implementation, Self-Service (ESS & MSS) solution consulting and application design and implementation. Teacher for several SAP training courses at SAP Finland.

2007-2008

SENIOR CONSULTANT, FOUNDER, DEFAULT OY

SAP consultant for several companies in several projects. User productivity consulting, Portal landscape designing and implementation, Self-Service (ESS & MSS) solution consulting and application design and implementation. Teacher for several SAP training courses at SAP Finland.

2005-2006

CONSULTANT, TEAM LEADER, FIFTH ELEMENT OY

SAP consultant for several companies in several projects. Portal configuration and implementation and application design and implementation. In my role of portal team leader, I was managing 8 persons and mentor in all company's SAP Portal projects.

1999-2003

SOFTWARE DESIGNER, COMPTEL PLC

Software designer working in several internet portal solutions and developing independent applications. I also worked in Research and Development team focusing Internet technologies.